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eczuze Wizconsin

cloze torether in the lste 1800's and early 1200's, mergers were of

vital significance for survival as the years nagssed. Fven In the
year 1987 certain iced to amalzamate with

2ach other when one or the other has no growth potentizl. To

illastrate what I am driving at, let's take 3 look 2t “he city of

-

ilwaakes in the year 1964, 4 congregation nsmed Divine Charity wss

in trouble. wembers were rapidly moving out of the

SGrowtn potential was nil. In sdd

congrezations in the arez z2ided in the d
FrouwTnn Pﬁﬁﬁ%mjc

- -~ s s o~ 5 JRET . - EE A
Ihere were O Wisconsln Synod churches in 2 radius

of one mile. Jerusalem congregation was 4 blocks east of Divine
- =

Charity, Ephrate 4 blocks east of Divine Charity, Ephrata 4 blocks
north, Bethesds 11 blocks west, Zebaoth 13 tlocks NT and St. iarcus

7 blocks south. Thus, Divine Charity congregation wss faced with

smzleamation with another congregation or certain death. Her

o

ecision was to join forces with Divinity congregation in Whitefish
32y. This paper then will deal specificslly with the history andg
merger of Divinity-Divine Charity congregation located in Whitefish
Bay. It will stress that certain churches need to amalgamate for the
vurpose of strength and survival.

Divinity-Divine Charity congregation was formed on April 19,1265
by 2 merger of two existing Wisconsin Synod churcheg-Divinity Ev.
Lutheran Church of Whitefish Bay and the English Zvangelicasl Lutheran
congregation of the Divine Charity( Divine Charity Ev. Lutheran Church)

located at 1st and Chambers, lilwaukee, Consolidation efforts had
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been

N

T

the works since November 190673, had not been
completed until almost 2 years later. The signers of the consolidation
agreement were: Ernest J. von Briesen, BEdgar Klemann, Frank Ladwig,
Edmund Ssauer, and EBEdgar Vollbrecht. On pay 16, 1965 the
newly formed congregation held its first joint worship service. Pastor
Alfred Walther of Divine Charity was called as pastor of the merged

congregations. Divinity Church had no permanent pastor at that time.
Pactor %.R. Blakewell had died in December of 1964, and Professor
Armin Schuetze of the Seminery was serving as vacancy pastor for
Divinit: 2t the time of the merger. The Divine Charity property on
Horth lst Street was sold to 3t., Phillips cbngregation in August

1965. St. Phillips was a smell negro mission at that time.

Mew Pastor and

The Rev., AHred Walther, 00 E. MHenry Clay
(center) and the church council of the combined
Divinity-Divine Charity Evangelical Lutheran
church, %00 E. Henry Clay st., following his in-
stallation on Sunday. Council members are, left
to right, front, Tom Wehe, 3939 W. Capitol dr.;

Adolph Heinze, 4772 N. Woodruff ave.; Edgar
Klemann, 8408 W. Brentwood ave.; Charles Mack-

Church Council

by 2 Churches

Divinity Lutheran

rie, 4308 N. Maryland ave.; Monrce Mund, 4747
N. Sheffield ave.; and Clarence Tucker, 5201 N,
Kimbark pl.; second row, Ervin Knopp, 4942 N,
Elkhart ave.; William Kramer, 2524 N. Newhall
st.; Walter Haese, 5117 N. Elkhart ave.; Edgar
Voilbrecht, 4508 N, 37th st.; Frank Ladwig, 4724

N. Sheffield ave.; and Kurt Melzer, 5006 N. Wood-
burn sf. — Herald Photos
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f Divinity-Divine Charity congregati

O

hi 8 3
roots back to two congregations. (Divinity, Divine Charity) ILet's
first examine briefly the history of both congregstions and finish with
8 study of the merger and its szigni icance.

Divinity congregation's history can hs ‘raced back to the year
1924, It was in the spring of that year that Rev, Ksrrer, o missionary
was sent to work in Whitefish Bay in the hove of establishing =
gtatlion for the Hvangelical Lutheran Church. The smell fFlock that wae
fathered around him and the Reverend Z. Ph. Zbert, who was appointed
a2 little later, held the first services in the Village H2ll. The
Village Hall 2t that time wes beine used by 3 church bodies. The

=

Catholics

had

and

then the

first service of the day,

Tollowed

by the Lutherans,

zod prospered their work in the Whitefish Bay community, 2nd on
rebruary 5, 1925, the Pentecostal Ev. Lutheran congregation was
founded, Rev. E. Ph, Ebert serving ss pastor. The first confirmstion

class was confirmed on April 5, 1925. It had 9 members. (8 girls and

Ruth icQuilkin (Paulsen) and Vers Gross(Staffeld) are the

only present day members of this first confirmation class

Regular meetings were held at the Village Hall, officers elected,

and the congregation began to feel the need of a chapel of their own.

The new congregation purchased 2 lots on the south side of Henry Clay
Street, about one and one-half blocks west of their present location,
and erected an old, temporary portable wooden chapel which had been

purchased from Luther lemorial(Shorewood) for $500,00. The chapel

had 8 seating capacity of 250. Further, it was dedicated on October

11, 1925. The congregation at that time numbered 10 voting members and

b5 communicaents. In addition, the sunday school had an enrollment of



Here 1s a news flash from the

1lwaukee Journal on October 2,1%25:
Pentecostal Evangelical Lutheran .
Ovens Lutheran Chapel 3Sunday.
Whitefish Bay Congregation to Dedicate New Home.
"Dedication services will be held in the ish language. A brief
valedictory address will be glven by the pastor, The Rev. Edmund Ebert,
in the villege hell at 9:30 A.i. The chiefl szervic: 100 AL,
ir. the chapel will be conducted by the Rev. Adolph ilwaukee.




zation was

Jdeclision to become an
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e decision to dissolve was forced by

v, order from the villege to either bring the building up fo code or to
discontinue usge of 1l
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the congregation bezan discussions
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nd eventually decided to join the Salem congregation and to

4

dispose of the Pentecostal property. Church services continued to Dbe

ada
H
u

held in Whiefish Bay, however. Pastor Ebert went to another church, bu

Pzstor Elakewell conducted services each week at both 3alem in ilwaukee

and at the Henry Clay school in the Bay, one block east of the prese:

ng. It was one congregztion with 2 homes.
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PASTOR, E. BLAKEWELL

amount of money on a temporary structure.
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Plans were soon made for a new church building in the Bay. The

ite was purchased and erection of the
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In ¥arch of 1941 the cornerstone was laid, and the building was

=

completed and put into service a few months later. At this time the
congregation was still part of Salem of iilwaukee, but on June 30,
104L, incorporation papers were filfed *to form 2 separate Salem Bv.

-

Lutheran Church of Whitefish Bay. The certificste of incorporation

was signed by Henry Dropp, Walter Haese, Walther Schwantes, Bernard
Kaiser and Erich Kopeschka. On December 20th of the szme year(194L),
a resolution was filed to change the nsme of the congregation from
Salem to Divinity, and 2 ca3ll was extended to Pastor Blakewell to

serve the congregation ss a full-time pastor. A rented parsonage was

provided initially. The present parsonage was built in about 1945,

a



SALEM EV. LUTHERAN CHURCH

tTwo Church Homes)

2400 N. CRAMER ST. 900 E. HENRY CLAY ST.
Milwaukee, Wis. Whitefish Bay, Wis.

Synodical Conlerence - Wisconsin Synod

DEDICATION

OF

Whitefish Bay Chapel

OUR WHITEFISH BAY HOME
800 E. Henry Clay St.

“This is the Lord's doing and it iz marvelous in our eyes”’

SUNDAY, MARCH 2, 194l

E. R. BLAKEWELL, Pastor
1916 E. Thomas Ave. Milwaukee, Wis, Telephone La. 2288



During the 1950%g, incresgsineg sttendsnce ade 1t To

and extra chalirs n=31 "0 be set up regularly. It

HE S ne church Duilding. Construction
suay in 1958, During the construction
neriod services and Bunday School were held a2t the Whitefish Eay

s Club st 600 ®ast Henry Clay. The church building was extender

to its oresent dimensions and 2 complese wew and larger

antrance was bullt. JNew windowsg were installed as well as new 1i£htingx
ard heating systems. The srchitect Tor renovation work was T. Bischolf,
a member of the congregation.

The added room of the expended hullding eventually proved to be
more than adequate for Divinity's needs, and the possibility of 2 merger
with another congregation became a possibility. Amalgamation was
sought then by Divinity congregation in order tc strengthen itself

By contrast, we see that Divine Charity congregation needed 3
merger for another reason besldes strengthening itself. Divine
Charity conegregation needed to merge for survival's sake. T
growth potential had come to a standstill.

Divine Charity congregation owes its existence under God's
guidance to Rev. William Dallmann who opened the Divine Charity mission
in 1912, At that time services were held in the auditorium at
Jerusalem School. In the spring of 1913, Rev. Dallmann, turned
the migsion over to the Wisconsin Synod. For a short time period
thereafter, Rev. Woyahn and several Seminary students served the mission

with preaching and a Sunday School.
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In thne fall of the year 1513, the Rev., Carl Dornfeld took over as
the first resident minister. He died in June of 1914 shortly after
ne had tsven up the reigns of leadership. The congregation was gulte
dishearterned by his sudden death.

But sadness was turned tTo joy the vission
the Presbyterian chanel on horth Plerce, near Burlelgh Street, and
celled the Rev. Hy. Diehl es pastor of the shepherdless flock.

Under Pastor Diehl's guidance

10,

October
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Tggers, S.

adopted for the

Congrezation of

Carlson,

DIVINE CHARITY — 1915
N. Pierce and E. Burleigh

Ofig?nal. Choh:h

£

the work flourished

1915, organization was attsined with 6

}Ie Bart81t, Cc Sy

Engel and

congregation was the "The English

1"

the Divine Charity." On August 3,

granted Pastor Diehl a peaceful dismissal to lLake
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members.
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DIVINE CHARITY — 1922

N. 15t and W, Chambers
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New CHURCH .
DIVINE CHARITY — 1933
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N. Ist and W. Chambers
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e vacancy. “metor Walther served Divine Charit u-=il 1765 when the
[N [ | L8 RO N R I PRI N LT S e e S e Ty

congregation merged wi“i Jivinity congregation of wWhitefish SHY e

Fm mmtrmr e irmenae e ey e e s o YL ey g S e S,
©or severs. years before the merger, Divine Charity congregstion

growing membership loes. Lost of its membership

NEE the northern part of the city and suburbs. In sddition,
ag was mentiored in ftne introduction, there were 5 other Wigconsin

Therefore Rev, Alfred Walther believed that his consregstion

needed to pool 1ts strength with snother congregation in order to
operzte more =fficlently. Since Divinity congregation was interested
in strengthening itself as well, & merger was worked out. Pastor
Walther was celled as pastor of Divinity-Divine Charity congregation

°

of Whitefish Zay. His predecessor st Divinity, Rev., Blakewell, had

The yesr 1983 finds Divinity-Divine Charity congfegation in a
similar situztion as it faced many years beforehand. This writer
believes that DDC congregation will again one day amalgamate with
another congregation in the Milwaukee area. Divinity-Divine Charity's
location is heavily populated witﬁ;ngis%ﬁ Catholic backgrounds. There
are no immediate canvassing prospeéts in sight. Purther, there is no
room for expansion. Expensive homes hem in the small church. There ig
no potential for a Christisn day school. Thus, parents with small
children often take their children to other WELS churches with Christiah

day schools. TFinally, the congregatiorls membership is heavily dominated



congregation,
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the elderly. Amalgamate or

the called according to his

ie may again be the pligl
Whatever happens to this congreg
things work together for zood to them that love God
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A Thank-you is to be given to the following:

B3itliozranhy:

Frank Iadwig- informstion on
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